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MR# CHIEF -JUSTICE BURGER: We will hear arqument s 

next in Ho# 108, Richardson vs. Ferales.

Mr# Friedman?

ARGUMENT OF DANIEL M# FRIEDMAN, ESQ# c 

ON BEHALF OF PETITIONER

MR# FRIEDMAN: Mr# Chief Justice and may it please 

the Court. This case, hdere on a writ of certiorari to the 

Fifth Circuit# presents an important question as to the evi­

dence that may be utilised by the Secretary of Health, 

Education, and Welfare in disability proceedings under the 

Social Security Act.

Specifically, the question is the correctness of a 

ruling toy the court of appeals that written reports made by 

doctors following the examination of a patient which reflect 

the results of the examination and the doctor's analysis and 

conclusions based upon that examination cannot constitute sub­

stantial evidence to support a determination of disability if, 

one, at the hearing before the Social Security authorities the 

claimant objects to the introduction of this evidence? and, 

two, if these written doctors'1 reports are contradicted by 

oral testimony given at the hearing by the claimant and the 

claimant's doctor,

'The government has brought this case to the Court 

because of the serious adverse impact it believes this rule

2
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announced by the court of appeals will have upon the operation 

of the entire Social Security disability prog retro* There is a 

tremendous number of these administrative hearings conducted 

each year in disability cases. Last year our figures show that 

2?„000 of these hearings were held. The hearings are conducted 

quite informally. They are not adversary in character, as we 

Know the terme and the examiner who presides is not an advocate 

of one position or the other. He attempts to develop all the 

facts* both those indicating disability and those questionino 

disability.

Kow, for as long as this proqraro has been In effect, 

for at least fifteen years, traditionally these cases have been 

determined on the basis of medical reports, written reports

mad© --

Q How did it all start? Someone has claimed dis

abilifcy?

A Yes. Let me ~~ I just --

Q Nothing else.

A Yesf let me -- let me start and explain whafc

happened perhaps in this ease. This man filed a claim for dis­

ability in April 1966 in which he claimed that he had become 

disabled in September of 1965 as a result ©£ a bade injury. 

Before he had actually filed his claim he had undergone seme 

treatment which had been unsuccessful, and when he filed Ms 

claim under the procedures, the statutory procedures, the

3
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claim was referred by the Social Security agency to the state 

agency that handles disability problems* in this case the Tessas 

agency. Under the statute* the statute authorises the Secretary 

to enter into agreements with state agencies to handle and pro­

cess these claims originally. The state agency then --

Q Do the procedures by which they are handled 

differ* depending upon the state?

A Well, they may vary seme but the basic procedure 

.1 fchinK is the same.. The state agency makes whatever examina­

tions necessary. The federal government pays for these but it 

sends a man out for medical examinations; in this case there 

was a series of examinations by four different doctors.

First they sent the man to an orthopedic surgeon who 

conducted various tests. Then they sent him to a neurologist. 

Following that* they also had* 1 might mention,, before this —- 

they also attached to his application the various reports from 

his doctors which indicated the problems they saw. And at an 

earlier stage* an earlier stage before he filed his claim* he 

had undergone surgery* something called a laminectomy, for the 

pairs he had in his lower bach.

0 Would you explain there a little bit? Fe did 

have surgery?

A Yes.

Q In other words ~~

A May I give the chronology of what happened to

4
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him --

Q And was there any curative effect as a result ©f 

the laminectomy?

A Apparently not. Apparently not. He was twice 

hospitalised by the orthopedic surgeon, then the laminectomy 

was performed,, and following this he went from seeing the -ortho­

pedic surgeon, he consulted his family doctor, Dr. Morales, who 

undertook to treat him.

Q Do you know whether the surgery was performed by

an orthopedist or a neurosurgeon or by both? Does the record 

show this?

h X believe he was a neurosurgeon. It is a

doctor --

Q And 1 take it they found pathology but no ~~

A Well, they didn’t find much pathology. This is

one of the points. They found some pressure and he prescribed 

certain procedures, but they did not find any specific neuro­

logical involvement of the kind that they believed would cause 

this pain.

Before the operation, the neurologist, Dr. Mimslow. 

believed there was seme problem with the disc, but apparently 

the laminectomy did not disclose that fact.

Q Well, did preoperative diagnosis through x-rays 

or other means disclose the presence of pathology?

A There was enough there apparently to suggest it.

5
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They performed two myelograms before the surgery and the first 

one is not in the record* the second one suggested some disc 

involvement* but apparently after the surgery was performed 

they did net find anything which indicated disc involvement.

And after that the man was taken — put himself in the care of 

Dr. .Morales* a family doctor* who treated him more conserva­

tively with such things as heat* he gave him some x-ray -- net 

34»ray* deep-heat therapy* he gave him drugs* he gave him pain 

killers* some slight exercises and s© forth. Hone of these 

conditions* these treatments apparently alleviated his pain.

Now, if 1 may just go back for a minute to what' hap­

pened in the case after the state agency had examinee? the wan. 

The state agency then initially at least decided that he was 

not disabled and subsequent to that he then said he wished to 

appear that'to the Socia Security Administration. After the 

state agency makes -the initial determination* which they are 

permitted to do under the statute* the case then goes back to 

the Bureau of Old Age and Disability Insurance at the Social 

Security Administration* which makes --

Q Would you stop there* Mr. Friedman. If the stats 

agency found that indeed he was disabled* would that be the end 

of the case so far as Social Security?

A Probably. Probably. Mostly I think in almost 

every instance the state agency finds the man is disabled* the 

Social Security Administration —

6
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Q And here they £©sand he was not?

A He was not.

Q Then what is the procedure after that?

A Well, then at this point it then q©es t© the 

Social Security Administration, and they wrote him a letter, 

which is pretty much of a form letter, saying that the examin­

ation has been conducted and you are found not disabled. And 

then they said you have a certain period within which to apply 

for reconsideration, and he applied for reconsideration. And 

after he had applied for reconsideration --

Q Reconsideration by whom?

A By the Social Security Adminiat ration, by the 

Bureau of Disability —

Q The state agency is now out?

A The state agency is out. But following that,

following that and before he well, then what happened is 

reconsideration was deni'3d and then he was told he had the 

right to request a hearing and he requested a hearing.

How, between that period and before the hearing, he 

underwent a further examination. This was something called an 

elecfcOmyographic study, which is the counterpart ©f an electro­

card log ram*

Q At whose instance?

A Pardon?

Q Done at whose instance?

7
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A This is done at the instance of the Social 

Security people. And following this examination conducted, 

then he had a hearing, as he .had requested, Now, at the hear­

ing ha was represented by counsel and over his objection there 

was admitted the six', doctors3 reports, which reflected the tests 

that had been made by these doctors during this series of exam­

inations.

Q Both the state agency and whoever it was that 

made this last -**

A Well, the examinations were made not by the -*»

% want to make this clear — they were not made by the state 

agency, They were all made by independent consultants and 

specialists.

Q Retained by whom, that is what I —

A Well, they

Q By the state agency?

A — they were referred by the state agency. They 

were referred by. the state agency, except 1 believe for the 

electromyographic study, but paid for by the federal government 

Now, at the hearing testimony was presented by the respondent, 

Mr. Perales, by Mr, Perales0 family doctor. Dr. Morales, who 

had conducted this conservative treatment over a period of 

several months, by a fellow employee of his, by a vocational 

advisor who testified as to what jobs he could perform, and by 

a man that the examiner had called who is known as the medical

8
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advisor.
Now, the practice in these cases is that where you ge* 

a difficult case, where the examiner feels that the case pre­
sents medical problems that are somewhat beyond his comprehen­
sion* he has the discretion to call a medical advisor to advise 
him it is up to the examiner to decide whether ©r net to 
call the medical advisor. Medical advisors are called in 
roughly one out of seven eases.

The medical advisor in this ease was called by the 
examiner at the second session of the hearing. The first 
session was held, he heard reports, heard the testimony and 
decided he needed some assistance. The medical adviser was a 
Dr. Leavitt, who is the Chairman of the Department of Physical 
Medicine at Baylor University, at the Medical School, who is 
also Chief of Staff at several hospitals and a consultant t© 
the WA* And Dr» Leavitt was sworn as a witness. Dr. Leavitt 
was cross-examined by respondent8s counsel, and Dr. Leavitt ex­
plained to the examiner what these various reports were, what 
the tests were, in one case explaining the consequences of the 
electromyographic study. He used a blackboard in drawing the 
different lines and graphs to show precisely what the effect 
is.

Q Wei], was he the proponent of any position?
A Mo, he is not the proponent of anyone. He is an 

he tries t© give objective he gives objective testimony.
9
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he interprets for the record, for the examiner what the medical 

evidence --

Q He is paid by the government?

A He is paid by the government, a rather --

Q Does he get a per diem or --

A No, it is a rather 1 think for a qualified — 

•a rather nominal Siam» He gets $325 for pay as a medical expert 

That includes studying the papers before the hearing and testi­

fying for as long as he has to.

Q Is that $125 a day or--

A $125 for the case, that is all he ~-

Q Suppose the case doesn't g© more than a day?

A Caseo ordinarily do not go — this case, of 

course, there were two days of hearings but he only attended -«* 

normally these hearings just take a couple of hours, a few 

hours at the most*

Q And he is a member of a panel that has been --

A Yes.

Q ■ -- sort of volunteers to respond to a request

for volunteers?

A That is correct. They have in each city panels 

of different experts, and in this case the record shows that 

the examiner''did - not select the particular expert, the examiner 

asked his assistants, someone called a hearing assistant, to 

select a doctor from the panel in this area, to appear as the

10
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medical advisor, and they got someone familiar with physical 

problems and orthopedies.

Q How often would any one medical advisor do this 

job over the course of a year?

A 2fe varies, again it depends on several times 

a year, and it might be just one© or twice. • Again, it would 

depend on, I presume, on how many cases involving the particu­

lar type of condition --

Q In which he is a specialist?

h — in which he is a specialist -- arose in the

particular locality, and also depending on the examiners.

Some examiners might feel the particular medics! problems pre­

sented a case that they could handle without a medical advisor. 

Others might not feel that competent and might want the medica! 

ad vi sor..

Q Is this particular doctor a specialist or a 

generalist?

h No„ this doctor was a specialist in something 

called physical medicine and rehabilitation.

Q That is not neurosurgery or neurology or ortho­

pedics?

A That is right, but he said that he had --

G Does the report shoitf he is board certified in -=

A Oh, yes.

9 -- physical medicine”

11
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A Yes, Your Honor. And he just advised basically, 

advised the examiner as to what the reports showed and what 

the significance was. Mow, he concluded, where he told -- 

the examiner9s' conclusion was that these reports that had been 

presented and the evidence produced at the hearing indicated 

that Mr. Perales had a low back syndrome of mild significance 

— mild severity, excuse me. That is what he said.

The examiner denied the claim. He said that on all 

the evidence he concluded that that was basically what the man 

had0 was a low back syndrome of mild significance, and also 

relying on certain statements made, by the psychiatrists and 

neurologists that there was an emotional overlay to this ill­

ness and that neither of these factors individually or in 

combination constituted disability.

Then under the practice, Perales brought suit in the 

district court, which set aside the determination. 1 might 

say that there was a further step in the interim proceedings. 

He sought review of the examiner's decision by something 

called the Appeals Council, and the Appeals Council upheld the 

examiner's decision and under the statute that then became 

the final decision.

Q Does the Appeals Council hear argument or do

they just hear the appeal on the record?

A In this case they didn't hear argument. On oc­

casions they do hear argument,but in roost instances it is just

12
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done on the record. However, briefs are sometimes filed. I 

don111 believe that briefs were filed in this ease.

The district court said that the statements, the 

written reports of the medical advisors were not substantial 

evidence, and that the testimony of the medical advisor was of 

little or no''probative value, and therefore the district court 

remanded the case to the Secretary to hold a new hearing before 

a different examiner. He said that this examiner was out be­

cause the district judge a month before this hearing had con­

demned the use of these medical reports and, despite that, 

this examiner had admitted them, so he said it bad to be before 

a new hearing and the indication clearly was that the new 

hearing only the doctors' testimony would be permitted, not the 

reports unless the parties.agreed t© it.

How, the Fifth Circuit affirmed, and what the Fifth 

Circuit said basically I think was four things: First, the 

Fifth Circuit said that in view of a provision in the statute 

that the rules of evidence shall not be binding upon the 

Secretary -in these proceedings, that the medical reports, al­

though hearsay, were admissible. That was the first thing 

the court of appeals said.

Secondly, the court of appeals said that since under 

the regulations a claimant has the right to request to subpoena 

witnesses and since Perales had never sought to subpoena the 

doctors, he could not complain that he was denied the right t&

13
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cross «-examiner the doctors because he hadn’t sought to attempt 

to do so „

Q Is that an absolute right to subpoena,, Mr*

Friedman?

A .No, it is not an absolute right. In effect, you 

have to show good cause, and the practice is that if a man can 

show some reason why it is necessary to call the doctor fco the 

stand -- for example, he would say that you just can’t tell ©n 

the basis of these tests alone what his condition is, the 

significance of the tests depends upon the circumstances under 

which they were done, how long you have, @t cetera, et cetera 

— but they will not permit him to subpoena a doctor merely 

because he says he wants to cross-examine.

Q And the further point was that he hadn’t even 

tried in the past?

A He hadn’t even tried. He hadn’t even tried.
. ■*

And then they went ©n„ however, and said that despite that 

nevertheless because the'doctors0 statements were uncorroborated 

hearsay, that could not eonsisfcute substantial evidence, where 

the claimant objected to the introduction of the reports and 

the reports were contradicted by the claimant's testimony and 

by the doctor’s testimony.

The court also said it agreed that the medical ad­

visor had properly been permitted to testify, that once again 

hie testimony was properly admitted, even though he said it

14
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was hearsay because it was built in turn on the reports, but 

the court then went on and criticised what it said was viewed 

as the widespread practice of these medical advisors, it called 

riding the circuit with the examiners for the purpose of 

reporting on the condition on the basis of reports and so on, 

and the court said this procedure should be frowned upon if not 

eliminated entirely»

Mow and it therefore affirmed the district court0s
- V

decision., 1 want to stress* before gefcfc ing into the dis­

cussion of merits of the case that neither ecus-1 in this case 

has yet passed upon the question whether or not the Secretary 

correctly held Perales was not disabled. All they had said 

was that the evidence upon which the Secretary based its de­

cision was-, not ’ substantial evidence. We don’t Know in this 

case* we don't teow in this case what the ultimate outcome 

will be, and if the court agrees with the' government that the 

court of appeals applied the wrong standard, all that we ask 

is that the case be sent back to the district court for the 

district court now to review the substantiality of the evidence 

upon which the Secretary based his determination.

I make this point because soma of the amici in their

briefs are complaining that this man wasn't disabled and that 

on this evidence you had to conclude that he was not disabled 

because these tests were basically unreliable. That is an 

issue that hes not been passed upon by either of the two lower

15
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courts.

Now* Z would line, if I way, just briefly to indicate 

the importance of the issue before coming to the discussion as

to the question of substantial evidence. As 2 have indicated
/

earlier in'my argument, there are about 20,30© »- 27,00© last 

year of these hearings held annually, and since the program 

has been in effect we have always relied on these reports.

Mow, the doctors have been very cooperative in these 

cases. They have been quit© willing to examine the people,, 

presumably knowing that it is only going to be an unusual ease 

when they will be asked to testify. And fcb© Secretary has some 

information which we have set forth in ©ur brief that if this 

rule is obtained and if as a necessary result there is going to 

have to be a great deal more testifying by the doctors, that a 

lot of doctors who have hitherto been willing to conduct these 

examinations are going to be very* very reluctant to do so 

because they know they examine a man and spend an hour ©r two 

making tests on him and so forth, and the end result of this 

may be that several months later they will find themselves

forced to attend a hearing at some distant place, perhaps
>

have to sit 'for a whole day giving -- listening to fcPre testi­

mony and then giving their testimony.

Mow, not only will this make -- and this reluctance 

on the part of doctors to conduct these examinations would

have two unfortunate consequences* First, it would make it

16
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more difficult for the Secretary to determine this vast number 

of claims and* secondly„ in the long ran we think it would re­

dound fco the detriment of the claimants themselves because the 

majority of these cases in which claims are made following 

these examinations the claim is allowed, and figures .show 

roughly tw©«thirds of all claims are allowed without ever go­

ing to hearing. So that the claimants themselves might be 

handicapped if the doctor© were generally unwilling and reluc­

tant to conduct these examinations, ~

And finally we read, in the papers all the time about 

the critical shortage of physicians in this country today» 1 

think 50*000 more are needed. We hear doctors working 50 and 

60 hours a \vTeek and they don’t have enough time fco s.ee 

patients* And as 1 will now develop* 1 think -- we think 

these reports are thoroughly reliable and that really it would 

not be in .the public interest that the doctors should spend a 

substantial portion, of■their time, particularly the specialists 

who I presume are even in more critical short supply, testify­

ing at these hearings.

Wow, in the Social Security Act Congress has provided 

a very flexible procedure for the -» I might .just mention one 

further point in passing, that the flexibility which has 

characterised these proceedings for many years will be substan­

tially weakened * We think, if everything had to be this formal, 

if you had to have every time a doctor’s report was fco be

17
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offered in evidence, if he had to be called as a witness when­

ever the claimant and the claimant's doctor appear, normally, 

of course., in every ease the claimant appears, and I would 

assume this got to be the rule, the normal practice would be 

that the claimant would always have his physician who would 

testify and then it would be necessary t© call all of these 

doctors.

■The statute gives the Secretary authority to provide 

for the nature and extent of the proofs and evidence and the 

method for taking and furnishing such proof in evidence in 

disability cases. And the Secretary in terms of his regula­

tions, leave it to the examiner generally to determine the 

procedure at the hearings, provided that the procedure will 

afford the parties a reasonable opportunity for -a fair heading.

And as I have indicated, the statute expressly says 

evidence may be received even though inadmissible in a court 

of law under traditional rules of evidence and, of course, 

finally, the Secretary's findings, if they are supported by 

substantial evidence, are stated by the statute to he conclu­

sive.

Mow, substantial evidence, as this Court has said on 

many occasions, it -is sufficient to support an administrative 

determinati on, is evidence from which a reasonable mind might 

accept as adequate to support a conclusion. Evidence as 

stated otherwise has rational probative force.

18
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Now, we think under this standard these reports are 
sufficient to constitute substantial evidence and, of course,
I won * t belabor the point but the nature of this statute, the 
kind of .determination the Secretary makes means that it- is for 
the Secretary to decide these questions, to evaluate the evi­
dence, to draw inferences.

These reports, it seems to us, are the kind ©f thing
that whether you characterise them as hearsay or non-hearsay,
©re of the highest probative value. Let's for a moment just
look and see what these reports are. The reports are made toy
•highly skilled professionals in the performance ef their
usual duties. This is what a doctor usually does-. He examines
patients. This is the form in which normally a doctor reports

'the results of his examination and the results of his diagnosis. 
He files a written report. The reports reflect the standard­
ised type of examination and medical tests the doctors tradi­
tionally employ in dealing with this kind of a -~

Q Would you say, Mr. Firedmah, that they have the 
same ~~ all marks of reliability that the day to day recondino 
and reporting by doctors in medical records have in a hospital 
procedure which are admissible under the conventional rules?

A I would think so, Mr. Chief Justice. I think 
— what I would say is these technically probably do not com® 
within the business records exception because they ©re made in 
response to an individual request for consultation. But they
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do have» ifc .seems to me -- it is the basic thing, it is that 

Kind of a label, and we have quoted in our brief a fine ©pinion 

by Judge Parker, written almost forty years ago, in which he 

develops in considerable detail why a report of this type is 

thoroughly reliable»

Q I asK, Hr, Friedman, this number in a year, I

suppose it is hard to answer this, but do not those reports

then really determina the basic issue of disability? what pur-
!

poae does the hearing- serve?

A Wellc the hearing serves a number of purposes.

G Let me put it this way: Are there instances in 

which notwithstanding reports as unfavorable to the disability 

claim, as these were, as interpreted by the medical advisor, 

how7 many cases nevertheless result in findings of disability?

A Well, we do find we d© have statistics that 

show that roughly one-third of all the cases that g© to hear­

ing result in findings of non-disability. We have statistics 

in our brief for about two years ago, that there were- roughly 

20c000 hearings in that year, and I think 6,900 of the cases 

resulted in awards to the claimants. So that in one-third of 

the cases

Q notwithstanding medical -~

A. Notwithstanding ~~

Q — like this?

A Like this --
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Q As unfavorable to the claim as these apparently

wer @?

A Welle X can't say they were unfavorable reports 

because if on the basis of the reports it was decided that the 

man was disabled, there wouldn't be a hearing. The hearing is 

only held where, there has been an initial rejection. So in one- 

third of the cases ~~ end the evidence, for example, we may 

have situations in which the man brings in his own experts who 

explain and throw some doubt about these things.

Q Like in this case?

A -In this case, the man, Mr. Justice, was' his 

family doctor, arid all his family doctor said was that while he 

couldn't disagree with basic reports, there seemed to be some­

thing the matter with this man which in Ms view indicated he 

couldn't work. Mow, the examiner rejected that.

Q Well, X gather no matter how many experts he may 

bring in t^ho tv’ould testify that indeed there is disability, 

nevertheless the government's position would be if the examiner 

finds there is not, these reports constitute substantial evi­

dence.

A That is correct, because w@ think under the 

statute Congress is basically committed it to the discretion 

of the Secretary and to the examiner and the appeals council 

to evaluate the evidence and fco compare it.

Q Just as though those doctors who wrote the

21



I

2

3
4
5

6

7

&

9

10

'I!

12

n
14

15
16
17

16

19
20
21

22

23
24
25

reports had come and testified personally?

A That’s right. That’s correct, Mr. Justice, be­

cause w@ think in the majority of eases the doctors, if they 

had appeared» would merely in effect repeat what they have 

stated in their records, and I think that is the point that 

Judge Parker makes so effectively -~

Q Well» a typical case that goes to hearing where

there has been medical reports adverse to the claimant and yet 

an award of disability is made, it must be because the evidence 

that the claimant presents at the hearing —

A That is correct* The claimant may —- 

Q -- which serves to override the written reports.

A It X may, with the Courtis permission, in

preparation for this ease, I attended a disability hearing last 

week and 1 would just li;Ke to explain what happened at this 

hearing because I think this will illustrate it. This was a 

men who had some' pulmonary difficulties and the question was 

whether he in fact had had tuberculosis. And when he cam® to 

the hearing he was very short of breath and this was noticed 

by the medical examiner and by the hearing examiner and they 

asked him about this, and they asked him whether he had walked 

up to the second floor, taken the elevator, and how he had 

gotten there* And during the medical advisor’s testimony, the 

medical advisor.suggested to the examiner that in view of this 

shortness of breath, which apparently had not been referred to
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in the previous reports, that he suggested the appropriateness 

of performing some additional tests, which the examiner indi­

cated he would have the man undergo*

How this* it seems to me* is the kind of thing that 

can be brought out at the hearing which may serve to overcome 

the doctors3 reports* Us 1 say* in roughly one-third of the 

eases this happens. But our basic position is that if the 

trier of the facts is not convinced by this evidence, if the.
r

trier of the facts concludes on balance the record is enough 

to warrant a conclusion of non-disability, he can make chat 

determination even though the basis upon which he makes that 

determination ar® these reports made by the.'.doctors. That is 

our basic submission.

Q And I suppose arguably that if the government 

called doctors, their own doctors, who had made these reports 

at every hearing, there might be fewer awards of disability?

A There might be. Well, it is hard to say.

Q Well, there would be then personal confrontation

between doctors, I suppose.

A Which 1 think would be unfortunate certainly.

But I also suggest that there might be fewer awards of dis­

ability for another reason, Mr. Justice, is the difficulty of 

getting the doctors to make the examinations.

Q Now, Mr. Friedman, you mentioned that there 

were 20,000 hearings last year and 6,900 were favorable to the
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claimant after hearing. Do you have any figures in this record 

as to how many grants in favor of the claimants were made 

without going to hearing?

A Yes, we have a figure on that. It is rather 

rough. It is about 540,. GOO or 560.000. It is roughly two- 

thirds of all applications -- I can give you the figure in a 

moment. Yes, it is note 7, .page 18 of our brief, and in the 

fiscal year 1968 there were 515,000 disability cases processed. 

And of the 515,000, 343,000 were allowed prior to hearing.

Then out of the remaining 160,, 000 that were initially disallowed „ 

only 20,000 went to hearing. The remaining 140.000 apparently 

the claimant didn’t wish to pursue it further, and then out of 

the 20,000 roughly one-third of those that went to hearing 

resulted in awards to the claimant.

Q These figures are all in the one place on page 

18, is that right?

A That's right, and these are all, I should say --

that these are figures which have been supplied to us by the 

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. They are not 

shown by the record in this case.

Q They are public records?

A Pardon?

Q They are public records?

A Well, there are public records but they may

have involved some calculations. I am sure they are variable.
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I don51 Know exactly where they are,

Q Do you have any idea how those figures compare 

with figures that would apply to private insurance companies --

A Ho, I

Q — who have to go into court?

A No, 1 don't, I'm sorry.

Q Mr. Friedman, how often do you know, or do you 

know, does a claimant attempt to call as a witness one of the 

doctors who has fi3ed an adverse report? I take it that he has 

the right to call him, doesn't he?

A He has the right to request that a subpoena be 

issued for him.

Q And if he who has to pay?

A The government would pay whatever the usual 

witness fees are,

Q And are doctors often called by the --

A X am told that it is relatively rare. The 

doctors generally are not called, I am also told that what 

frequently happens, as I have indicated, the procedures are 

quite informal and what sometimes happens is if the claimant 

indicates he would like to have a doctor and gives the reasons 

for it without a formal subpoena being issued, the examine** 

has someone get in touch with the doctor and arranges for the 

doctor to appea.

Q I take it this claimant had the choice of either
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being faced with written reports or calling the doctor him­
self?

A That's right, he made no attempt to subpoena the 

doctor, and under the regulation he can see the reports either 

at the hearing if a request is made. Customarily these reports 

are all shown to the claimant in advance of the hearing or, 

alternatively, he can examine the reports at the hearing ex­

aminer's office.

Q Mr. Friedman, 1 notice that -- I gather that out 

of that 515,000 disability claims, that 320,164 consultant ex­

aminations, i ,s that right? Footnote 8, page 18.

A That's right, there were that number of examin­

ations but, of course, that doesn't mean almost a one-for-one 

comparison because you might have

Q FJo, it would appear that a great many disability 

claims are allowed without a consultant examination.

A A substantial number are because you may have a 

case in which the man's doctor just brings in evidence that the 

man is bedridden and has been bedridden for six months. I 

mean they wouldn't press that any more.

Q Could I ask you one more question. If a claim­

ant calls a doctor, is the government required or is it likely 

to call the doctor to give testimony if he is there at the 

hearing rather than present his report?

A If the claimant wants the doctor?

26



Q The claimant asks for a subpoena and the doctor 

is there at the hearing.

A The doctor is subpoenaed, you mean?

Q Yes.

A Well, I would assume that they would first pre­

sent the report and then the doctor would testify about Ms 

r epor fc.

Q The government would put him on?

A Well, the hearing examiner would call him ~~

Q I see.

A When you say the government would put him on, I 

donsfc want to --

Q This is not really an adversary hearing, is it?

A Precisely, Mr. Justice, ic is not an adversary

hearing. It is not on one side the government and on the other 

side the claimant. The examiner presides and informally they 

sit around a table.

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURG®: Thank you, Mr. Friedman.

Mr. Tinsman?

ARGUMENT OF RICHARD TINSMAN, ESQ.,

ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENT
MR. TINSMAN: Mr. Chief Justice and may it please the 

Court. The primary issue to be decided here is this limited 

one where each side has directly contrary evidence on the 

crucial issue to be decided in this particular case, disability
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of the claimant, and it is directly in conflict what procedure 

should be followed* the one that the circuit has mandated, where 

the government must bring in their doctors, their evidence, or 
the one that has been followed in the past.

And just Mr. Justice Brennan indicated, this is 

not an adversary procedure* this is the position that has been 

fca&an by the government* but of its very nature this is an 

adversary procedure because the government on the one hand has 

reports that say this man is not disabled? the man says those 

reports are wrong, I am disabled, and my doctor says I am dis­

abled.

So we really can't characterize this as not an adver­

sary proceeding. Of its very nature, it must be because it is 

a disability hearing where there are two doctors who are di­

rectly in conflict. And the problem in Social Security hear­

ings is there must be total and complete disability, not as in 

some programs, veterans programs, where there may be partial 

disability.

How, we start out with the basic proposition that has 

been enunciated by this Court in numerous decisions that say 

-- they are all cited by the Fifth Circuit, one of them is 

Consolidated Edison vs. National Labor Relations Board, and it 

says uncorroborated hearsay does not. constitute substantial 

evidence. And then this Court has in many cases brought for­

ward the proposition that the right of confrontation and cross-
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examination, even in administrative hearings, is a basic right 

that a person has.

Q Is that the gist of your complaint about the 

hearsay evidence?

2\ We actually have three points that I would like 

to bring out, Mr. Justice Black. First is that — and the 

most primary one that the Fifth Circuit decided on — is that 

the hearsay reports ©re not substantia] evidence and they 

should not be allowed to be so.

The second point that we make in the argument is this 

medical advisor situation, where the man has never examined the 

roan, is improper; and the third point that we will make and 

have made in our brief is that the whole procedure that is 

presently followed by Social Security violates due process in 

that the hearing examiner is both the government attorney and 

then he becomes the judge, and he is not an impartial fact­

finder, as has been required by the court in past situations.

I would like to first —

Q Could you argue that in suits against the govern­

ment where it is consented to be sued?

A No, because generally in suits where the govern­

ment has consented to be sued we have an impartial fact-finder 

and that is the federal district judge.

Q That is what this is, isn't it?

A No, sir. Your Honor, in a suit --
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Q Isn't this a suit against the government?

& Yes, sir, but the hearing examiner must be the

government's lawyer as well as the judge. He first puts on the 

government's lawyer hat and then after he introduced the govern­

ment's evidence he rules on objections of the claimant's 

attorney or the claimant, then he puts on his judge hat, and 

it is difficult to determine where he stops being the govern­

ment's lawyer who must assimulate all of this evidence, and 

becomes the impartial fact-finder.

In the federal court claim case, of course, the judge 

does not assimulate the evidence.

Q Can you subject the government to the same Kind 

of constitutional rule there where it can consent to be sued 

or not as it sees fit that you would a private company?

h Well, Your Honor, all we are saying here is that 

we are entitled ~~ if we are entitled to make a claim, as the 

Congress has held we are, we are entitled to have this before 

an impartial decision-maker, and this Court has previously 

held in immigration cases that we cite in our brief, that a 

man who garners all of the evidence for the government and then 

comes in and says now that I have gathered the evidence I am 

now going to hear the evidence that I have gathered and decide 

whether you should be deported, that this man is not an im­

partial fact-finder —

Q What kind of suit was that?
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A That suit was a deportation proceeding. This 

was the last point that I was going to cover in my brief. It 
is on 24. It is Wong Yang Sung vs. McGrath and virtually the 

identical procedure was followed in that case as is followed 

in Social Security hearings where the government hearing of­

ficer gathers the evidence for the government, then listens to 

the evidence he gathers and listens to the immigrant in that 

case, and then decides whether or not he should be deported.

Here the hearing examiner gathers the evidence for 

the government, arranges for which witnesses he will call and 

then he just simply decides whether or not he is going to be­

lieve the evidence that he gathers or whether he is going to 

believe the evidence that the claimant puts on. And the 

problem is particularly poignant in cases such as this, where 

the evidence is directly conflicting and much of the evidence 

relied on by the hearing examiner in this case was by evidence 

from the insurance company doctor. This man had an insurance 

company claim and the insurance company doctor who did the 

initial examination, although he said they were only state 

doctors Or. Mans low, as the evidence will show in the report, 

in the record, was the insurance company doctor. Dr. Munslow 

was the doctor he relied on, as well as the hearing advisor, 

the medical advisor, who had never examined the man.

What we are saying basically hare is that this Court, 

in a number of cases, has said that where government action
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directly — where governmental agencies adjudicate or make

binding determinations which directly affect the legal rights 

of individuals, it is imperative that those agencies use the 

procedures that have been traditionally associated with the 

judicial process. That was

Q Well, was your first point really the same as a 

charge that the government had provided that hearings could 

have hearsay evidence, you would say that is unconstitutional?

A We say, Your Honor, when there is basically un­

fair, and that this Court has held it, in cases where there is 

direct conflicts in the crucial issue to toe decided, and it is 

an issue which gives rights or denies rights to the individual, 

that he is entitled under the Constitution to a fair hearing 

and this Court has held that a fair hearing requires confronta­

tion and cross-examination.

Q Do you mean by that in this instance -- I gather

you did ~-

A

Q

cision-maker 

Q

Yes, sir, we definitely --

~~ hearsay evidence should not be used?

We mean that it cannot be considered by the de­

in rendering a decision.

Well, then, it would be no good.

A That’s right. In fact --

Q What good would it do to subpoena these doctors?

Did this man have a lawyer at the hearing?
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A Yes, sir* 1 was his lawyer afc the hearing* Let 

me say this is one of the crucial points.

Q Just one moment. If you subpoena the doctors, 

do you think that you would be able to shake them down and 

make them change their testimony?

A Let me say this, Mr. Justice Marshall -- 

Q Do you ?

A Yes, sir. In the Workmen's Compensation pro­

ceeding where these doctors were called, the man was granted 

total permanent benefits ~~

Q Well, all I am trying to say is —

A -- which is a perfect example.

Q — did you offer any experts?

A We offered one doctor.

Q My question was did you offer any experts.

A Well, 1 considered that the doctor was an expert

witness.

Q Expert in what field?

A In medicine, Your Honor. In other words, are 

you saying did I offer any specialists?

Q Yes.

A Mo, I did not. Your Honor.

Q Were you prevented from doing it?

A Mo, sir. and it is our position in response to

that ----
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Q Well* do you think the proper way fco contradict 

the medical testimony is by your cross-examination and it 

could be done by contrary affidavits?

A Your Honor, I would say this to you, it has been 

ray experience ~~ and I am a trial lawyer who is the plaintiff’s 

lawyer -- that in many cases, one is this example, that when 

the doctors have to come and testify, not only sometimes it 

isn’t a question of shaking their testimony, but showing their 

bias and making their position look ridiculous.

For example* the medical advisor in this particular 

case, Eir. Leavitt, testified on the record that he would con­

sider no person in this country disabled even a quadra 

amputee if they were given proper treatment.

Q He testified to that?

A Yes, sir, on page --

Q Do we have benefit of that in the record?

A Yes, sir.

G What page is that?

A 115 of the record, Your Honor, and it is down 

right at the bottom. The reporter has got quadra amputee 

spelled wrong, but it is right at the bottom.

Q If he is given proper training?

A If he is given proper training, proper care,

he says there is no person who is disabled in the country, even 

one with all of his arms and legs off. I don't think this was
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the intent of Congress,» that no person should be disabled

he?

Q Well, he was there for cross-examination, wasn't

A That's right, but he had never examined the man, 

and this is the significant thing. He comes along and says, 

even though I have never examined this particular individual, 1 

have looked at the doctors' reports and 1 have looked at the 

transcript of Dr. Morales' testimony, and I think these 

doctors' reports are wrong and this doctor is right. Well, we 

don't feel that that is necessary in any event.

Q Well, is the administrative determination sub­

ject to judicial review!

A Yes, sir, it is, but only under the substantial 

evidence rule, and 1 think this is another significant thing, 

is 3.2 percent of the awards which have been appealed under 

the substantial evidence rule have been sent back, which means 

that the courts found there was no evidence —

Q Oh, not necessarily. They are sent back for re- 

evaluation many times, and are set for further hearing. This 

doesn't follow what you said.

A They —

Q Mow, let me ask you this: Why did you not call

a specialist in?

A It is our opinion, it was our judgment at least 

that once we made our case, it is not our burden to disprove
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In effect, that is what we are beingthe government' s case, 

i asked to do.

Q You feel yon made your case with the general 

practitioner's testimony on as an elusive a subject as back 

i injury?

A Yes, sir.

Q How was the injury incurred in this case?

A This man was picking up a bundle of shingles, 

Your Honor, and -■*» he was a true kdriver and unloading seme 

shingles, he picked up a bundle and injured his back.

Q And has he worked at all since then?

A Ho he has not. In fact, it shows in the record 

only in his application t© proceed in formal pauperous, 

one year after this hearing this man had a back fusion, which 

means all of these doctors who said there was nothing wrong 

with him were found to be wrong and the general practitioner, 

who testified that he %<©s disabled and there was something 

there even though he had no objective evidence, was subse- 

|j quehfcly prot^en correct.

Q How let me trade you down on that. There was
.

something wrong with him because he had a fusion, is that what 

you are —*

A In other words, the doctor would not have done 

a fusion unless he found that there was some problem in his

back that required this fusion.
i
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Q Well, he might have felt it might help this man 

in some way, knowing he had a fusion.

A Well, the doctor obviously would not have done 

a fusion if he felt the man did not need it. Your Honor.

Q Well, he was in there, he was in the back --

A Yes, sir.

Q -- and many times, do they not make a fusion

anyway?

A If has been my experience, at least in the trial 

practice, and I have tried many back cases, that a fusion is 

done only as a last resort when you cannot eliminate the pain 

by any other method.

Q Did it eliminate his pain?

A This man has had less pain but he is still -— 

the man has a third grade education and he has not been able 

to go back to work. This accident happened in 1965.

Q What does the third-grade education have to do 

with his pain?

A Well,many people can for example, a lawyer 

can work with; pain, or an accountant, even though he has 

back pain, can perform labor. But a laboring man whose really 

only asset is his back is one who if he has a great deal of 

pain in his back cannot continue to earn a living.

Q You seem to be saying that when a back fusion 

is done, a spinal fusion is done, that proves that it should
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have been done.

h No* sir. We are saying that there was some- 

thing wrong with this man's back at the time that all of the 

specialists said this was just of a mild severity and that he 

could go to work.

Q Well* this isn't in the record anyway, is it?

h This is not in the record and we simply mention 

it because these questions were brought up.

Q Sr your judgment* did the trouble he had have a 

medical name?

& Well* the doctors that we had said it was a back 

sprain. I have not gone in and -- actually* after the 

Workmen°s Compensation proceeding that was tried where he was 

granted total disability, 1 have not gone in and followed the 

medical records that closely because that would have to be re­

served for another hearing. But at the time of the hearing 

it was held that he had a back sprain. His own doctor said 

that the pain was so severe that he could not work. The in­

surance company doctor, 'as well as the doctors from the state 

agency* said he had something wrong with bis back but they 

felt that'he could work, based on this.

Q What was it you said caused this sprain?

& Ms lifting a bundle of shingles, Your Honor,

when he was unloading a truck.

Q You have made the point that there should be an
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independent hearing examiner for each one of these»

A Yes, sir.

Q Does this record contain any estimate as to how 

many hearing examiners it would take fco handle the 20,000 

hearings?

A In an article cited in the amicus brief in the 

Mississippi Law Journal, it states at the present time there 

are approximately 200 examiners in the United States, each of 

whom hear.an average of 8 to 10 cases per month.

Q Well* are you suggesting that we apply that to 

figure out how many hearing examiners we would need to hear 

these 20,000 cases?

A Well, those hearing examiners now hear these 

20,000 cases. Your Honor., All we are saying is that we should 

make these hearing examiners independent and do just like is 

done in the longshoremen's cases and make the government 

attorney come in and present the government evidence.

Q Then it doesn't make any difference. You nave 

got to get some more people fco take the place of those bodies. 

You would have to get some lawyers to do what the hearing 

examiner now does for the Social Security department, wouldn't 

you?

A Yea, sir, that is correct.

Q But if they stayed on as lawyers, is there any

figure as to how many examiners you would need, how many —
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A No, sir. In other words, we don't see that they 

would need any more examiners. They would just need about — 

they could use members from the U.S. Attorneys Office, that 

with only 200 examiners, this would not be an extensive avail­
able use of manpower. 1 mean if you say that a lawyer can be 

: basically fair in this context, you could say well the plain­

tiff's lawyer should be the hearing examiner, he is a lawyer, 

he has gathered the evidence for his claimant,, he can listen 

to the government's evidence, but that is ridiculous and we 

all agree with that. But it is really not any more ridiculous 

than allowing the governmenffs lawyer who has gathered the 

government's evidence to be the hearing examiner and the inde­

pendent man.

Q i^ssume that you put on government lawyers at
*

each one of those hearings, then the next request would be to 

insist that each one of the applicants have a lawyer to repre­

sent them, paid for by the government.

A Sot necessarily. Your Honor.

Q Why not?

A Well, the reason is that this is not such a 

in other words, the rights granted by Social Security are not 

such a fundamental right that you are required to have counsel, 

although HEW has pilot programs around the country where they 
are providing attorneys for all Social Security claimants.

But they have done this on their own.
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Q Well, I mean there would be a legal requirement,
1 would assume. If you raise it to the state where you have 

to have a formal fact-finder and a formal presenter of evi­

dence, you are getting pretty formal.
A Well, there have been

9 You then have an adversary proceeding.

A Yes, sir, but there has been no requirement in

civil cases that you are required to have a lawyer.
*

Q Well, what are you required to do that you ob­

ject to?

A Pardon, sir?

Q What does the examiner do? He gets these 

medical reports, right?

A Yes, sir, he does.

Q He puts them — he reads them and puts them into

evidence?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. What else does he do other than to

hear —

A Well, he cross-examines the claimant, he -- 

Q Does he cross-examine or does he examine?

A Well, I think if you look at the record in this

case. Your Honor, you will find that really he cross-examines 

the claimant and almost takes an adversary attitude.

Q Well, suppose I find that he didn't cross-examine,
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then what would you say?

A We lip our position would be

Q What is so evil about it?

A Well, as we have cited in our brief, it is mere
A

appearance of evil- You may have a man who is completely fair 

as a district attorney and who could get up and judge exactly 

the cases that you put on.

Q So in this case if we had a lawyer presenting 

the- evidence, you wouldn't be here now?

A 1 would be her© on the point of the hearsay 

evidence, yes, sir, 1 would.

Q X am just trying to find how we can get out of 

this completely and satisfy you.

A What we ask is ws ask that there be an impartial 

fact-finder which Mr. Justice Brennan says has to be essential 

in Goldberg.

Q Like a jury?

A Ho, sir. A hearing examiner can be an impartial 

fact-finder but not one who is required to gather all of the 

government's evidence.

Q Wait a minute now. Again I say what is all of 

the government's evidence, it is reports of these doctors. Is 

that all of it?

A SJo, he can gather other evidence such as evidenc

of —
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Q Well* how about in this case?

A In this case he went out and subpoenaed in the 

evidence of fellow employees, he brought in the medical advisor 

and this is all that he did in this case.

Q Right.

A What we are asking for is **-

Q All he got in this ease was the medical advisor. 

A That's right.

Q And he says you look over this at your expertise 

and give me your impression of it, which I can take or leave, 

is that right?

A That is correct. Your Honor.

Q How, how do you extend all of that to he

marshalled the evidence and all? All he did was to pick up

what was mailed to him.

A Hot necessarily, Your Honor. He had —

Q In this case.

A He went out and secured the insurance company, 

all of the records of the insurance company doctors as well.

Q Did he go out and get them?

A Well, he had members of his staff go and obtain

them, yes, sir.

Q So if wasn't him?

A Well, his staff was acting under his direction,

I assume. Actually the type of hearing we are asking for has
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been provided under the Longshoremen’s Act for a number of 

years where there is an independent fact-finder, the govern­

ment lawyer presents evidence, or the insurance company lawyer, 

depending on whether they are insured or not, and the claimant 

lawyer presents evidence.

Q And therefore it is unconstitutional — is it 

done that way everywhere else?

A Pardon, sir — no, I am not saying that just 

because the Longshoremens Act does it that way it is uncon- 

sfcitutional, but

Q Your reference to the Goldberg case confuses me 

a little bit. Justice Brennan's opinion in the Goldberg case 

didn't describe the Rind of examiner you are talking about.

He merely said, as I recall it, that once the benefit has been 

declined by one member of the staff of the agency, then the 

review of that must foe by a different member of the staff.

Blow that is not the Kind of independent examiner you are talk­

ing about.

h Well, Mr. Chief Justice, he stated in the 

opinion, of course an impartial decision-maker is essential, 

and then cited two cases,: In Re Murchison and the Wong Yang 

Song vs. McGrath.

Q But you have to relate that to what was decided 

by the Court in the case. It merely said that a different

member of the staff
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A Yes, sir. The actual decision was not this but 

the dicta was in the opinion, that this impartial decision- 

maker is essential, and cited these two cases, one of which 

has almost the identical type of bearing examiner that we have 

here, and this Court held that it was a denial of due process.

Q Is this procedure subject to the Administrative

Procedure Act?

A Welle this has been raised -- we took the posi­

tion that it was, the Fifth Circuit took the position that it 

was not. The American; Ear Association has filed a brief here 

saying that it was. Actually in the facts of this case --

Q The Wong Yang --

A — it doesn't make any difference but --

Q One of the cases that Mr. Justice Brennan cited 

was the Wong Yang Sung case?

A That case held that the Administrative procedure 

Act actually required' this.

Q It wasn't a constitutional holding at all?

A Ho, sir.

0 You say required this, do you mean what?

A Required an impartial hearing examiner who does 

not marshall the evidence for the government.

Q But that wasn't a constitutional decision, Wong

Yang?
No, It was an Administrative Procedure Act
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decision but there have been a number of -- in other words, 

the decisions of this Court have indicated that an impartial 

decision-maker is something that is implicit in a fair trial.

Q Let me ask you. from your brief whether you be­

lieve that the APA applies or should apply at all?

A Well, in the facts of this particular case it 

makes no difference. I would agree with the American Bar 

Association that the Administrative Procedure Act does apply.

In our brief in the Fifth Circuit we took this position, but 

the Fifth Circuit, although they held for us, inferentially 

held that the Administrative Procedure Act does not apply. But 

both of these acts --

Q I suppose you are free here to defend the judg­

ments you won below on the ground that they didn't decide in 

your favor if you want to, aren't you?

A Well, we --

Q Do you want to take the position with us that 

the Administrative Procedure Act does apply?

A Well, under the facts of this case. Your Honor, 

it doesn’t make any difference.

Q All right.

A Because —

Q Why do you say that, because it applies, your

hearsay would be admissible but it would be subject to cross- 

ex amination?
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A No, sir. The Administrative Procedure Act says 
in the discretion of the hearing examiner the procedure at 
the hearing shall be in the direcretion of the heavina examiner 
in such a nature to afford the parties a reasonable opportunity 
for a fair hearing. That is all the Administrative procedure 
Act holds. And the Social Security Act basically holds the 
same thing/ but the Social Security Administration has taken 
the position in the past that even where there is a direct 
conflict, a fair hearing does not require the right of con­
frontation and cross-examination of the people on the crucial 
issue to be decided.

Now, this super hearsay that they say should — the 
rule that should be adopted, they don't say whether it applies 
to engineers or architects or dentists or accounts or lawyers 
or any other professionals. They are trying to restrict this 
hearsay rule that we don't have to apply the normal rules of 
hearsay only tc doctors, and we are trying to apply this on 
the basis —

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: You will have five 
minutes after lunch. If you find that our questioning has 
discommoded your argument, we might add a little bit to that
if you need it.

(Whereupon, at 12 o'clock meridian, the court was in
recess, to reconvene at 1:00 o'clock p.nu, the same day.)
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AFTERNOON SESSION

3:00 p.m.

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: Do you think you wi 3 3 

need any more than the five minutes you have remaining?

MR. TINSMAN: I may need an extra five minutes, Your

Honor.

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: We3 3, we wi3 3 give you

three.

MR. TIUSMAN: A13 right.

ARGUMENT OF RICHARD TINSMAN, ESQ.,

ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENT - RESUMED 

MR. TINSMAN: Mr. Chief Justice, and may it please 

the Court --

Q You said, as we left, that you were not relying

upon the APA?
A Yes, sir. It is our position that we are rely­

ing upon the APA --

Q I asked you about the cross-examination and you 

said that was not provided.

A The Administrative Procedure Act, Your Honor, 

provides that cross-examination

Q Section 7(b) is the one that I was referring to.

A Yes, sir. A party is entitled to conduct --
Q I know what it says, but you said you were not

relying upon that?
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A Yes, sir, we are, but it has been interpreted 

because it says --

Q You say it is the same as in the Social Security 

Act, and 1 don’t find it in the Social Security Act,

A Well,, it is in the Social Security regulations. 

Your Honor, which are in the record 1 don’t have it right 

here, but the Social Security regulations in effect says that 

you are entitled to it. But the Administrative Procedure Act,

I agree, spells it out clearly, more clearly, when it says a 

party is entitled to conduct such cross-examination as may be 

required for a full and true disclosure of the facts. It is 

just that the HEW has interpreted that there is never a require­

ment for cross-examination of medical doctors for a full and 

true disclosure of the facts.

Q Well, that doesn't preclude you relying on it

here.

A No, sir, it doesn’t.

Q You want us to give it a different interpreta­

tion.

A No, sir, it does not.

Q I suggest to you again that you have merit in 

your point, that since you are defending a judgment below, you

don’t have to defend the opinion, you can defend it on any 

ground you raised below, can't you?

A Yes, Your Honor, in other words thank you, sir.
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Q You can even defend it on the ground that it is

right»

A Yes. Well, what we are takina the position is 

that regardless of whet her or not the Administrative Procedure 

Act said this or not, the due process requires this, and JW’-. 

Justice Brennan, in Goldberg, said in almost every settina 

where important decisions turn on questions of fact, due process 

requires an opportunity to confront and cross-examine adverse 

witnesses.

Q You notice he said "almost."

A Yes, sir.

Q Not every situation, and you have to read that

in light of what was decided there.

A Yes, sir.

Q In that the hearing officers were not totally 

independent and it wasn’t a total adversary due process.

A Well, Your Honor, what the government itself 

says when it comes to other cases where the poor people aren't 

involved really doesn't rely on this concept of inherent v*iaht~ 

ness of the doctor's reports; in cases involving the ’'evocation 

of a pilot's license, for example, where a §40,000 or $50,000 

job may be at stake, the FAA does not simply allow introduction 

of reports. But they go ahead and allow the pilot to put on 

his doctor, the FAA puts on their doctor, and then the hearing 

examiner, after evaluating that testimony, not the reports.
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goes ahead and makes the decision. And so the government is 

seen to take the position when there are a lot of cases and 

where poor people are involved, we have one standard * and where 

there are few cases and more affluent people involved., we have 

a different standard.

Basically, the Solicitor General took the position 

that it really doesn't make any difference that the doctor is 

just going to get up and read his report and that is all there 

is to it; where, as a member of the trial bar and have tried a 

number of cases, I will say to you that in my opinion this is 

the real key, this makes a tremendous difference as to whether 

you can van or lose your case, as to whether you can cross- 

examine the doctors who are relied upon by the government.

Many doctors, for example, we see --

Q Well, if it makes that much difference, why 

didn't you call the doctor?

A Because it is our position first a practical 

matter, You recall the government doctor gets paid $125. If 

we subpoena them they get paid the witness fee of $20. In oar 

area, it is unethical, because we have agreement with the 

medical association, to subpoena a doctor without paying him 

his reasonable fee as set up between the bar.

Q I thought the government would pay him.

A They pay him the $20 witness fee, Your Honor, 

and nothing more, not any stipend like they pay their own
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doctor. And so what we are faced with if we have to call their 
doctor is we have to pay his fee for coming in afctempfcina to 

disprove the government's case, which as a practical matter -- 

Q Pardon me, Mr. Tinsman. The Social Security 

ta^es support the disability ~~

A Yes, sir, they do.

Q In other words, your client has been making con» 

tributions toward disability as well as the other benefits?

A Yes, sir, he has.

Q Well, would you have any real objection here if 

the government said to you, loose, we give you your choice, you 

can either get a subpoena out to the doctor or not, now you 

have got your choice of either -- we w.113 use either the report 

or the doctor, whichever one you prefer, but we are going to -- 

I mean that happens to be the rule, and you just don’t happen 

to cal] a doctor at that time.

A Well, I think what you are basically sayino, if 

you take that position, Mr. Justice White, is that we are not 

only having to prove our case but then once the government 

simply puts in a report we have to go forward and disprove the 

government's case, and that --

Q Well, that is a different point. But on the 

point you were making, would you have any real complaint if the 

government says you just tell us which you want, the report <Sr 

the doctor?
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A Well* in other words* we would always say we 

want you to bring the doctor here* and you pay them»

Q You would always say?

A Yes* sir,

Q Even though you have got an expert that you are 

going to call?

4 Yes, sir, because we have found, Mr. Justice 

White, it has been my experience that we have found that many 

of these doctors in their reports will say this man has a 20 

percent disability, which means of course he doesn’t have a 

total disability. But this same doctor will testify, when he 

cornes to a hearing, that the only way he will give a man a 

hundred percent disability is if he is paralyzed from the neck 

down, unless he is bedridden he doesn't give people a hundred 

percent disability.

And the further thing that is shown here in this very 

case, in the Workmen's Compensation proceeding, the doctors had 

to be called and had to testify, that fact finder found that he 

was totally and permanently disabled.

Q What does he do now, anything?

A He does not do anything, sir. I think if the 

government really believes that the doctors’ reports were so 

inherently -- of such inherent probative value, why wouldn't 

they just simply take the claimant’s doctor’s report and dis­

pense with all these independent doctors?
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Q Was it his own physician who indicated that 

there was so psychosomatic involvement here?

h His own physician indicated that there was an 

emotional overlay, and this together, these two factors, that 

prior to the injury he was able to go out and earn a living, 

even with the pre-existing emotional overlay, but with the 

back condition that he had and the emotional overlay that he 

had partly brought on by his destitute circumstances, and 

Social Security said you cannot even apply until you have been 

unemployed for six months, and in this case the hearing wasn’t 

had until he had been out of work for over a year and a half.

So generally these people are pretty destitute by the 

time they get to a hearing examiner, and anyone who has been 

out of work for a year and a half is going to have some emo­

tional overlay.

Q Mr. Tinsman, what would you say if instead of 

calling these -- using these panels of doctors, specialists, 

if these matters were referred to the panel of specialists to 

act as triers and let them make the decision? You wouldn't 

expect that you could cross-examine a hearing officer, would 

you?

A No, sir, but in effect what you are saying is 

a 1low the medical advisor to be the hearing officer as to

medical disability, is that correct?

Q Do you think that is unconstitutional or

i
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otherwise --

4 I would say this, Mr. Chief Justice, that unless 

at the hearing before the hearing officer that you a33owed the 

man to have the cross-examination of the doctors who opposed 

the contention of his doctor, that this would be a denial of 

due process. Mow, if you allowed a doctor to be hearing ex­

aminer, that would be fine.

Q Perhaps that would you see no objection in 

the statute or the Constitution to having the file in a situa­

tion like this referred to the doctors and let their decision 

be made as the determiner, the triers of the issue?

A It depends on how I dcnst agree that just a 

file should be referred to them. Your Honor, maybe the testimon 

as taken --

y

Q Testimony and the file.

A -«■ clown, and if you make them the final arbiter 

on all medical questions, this would be -- in other words, you 

would be making them the independent fact finder, and this 

would be constitutionally permissible. But one of the problems 

is who do you accept as a doctor. The state agencies many 

times select doctors who, because they are attempting to hold 

dowr the costs of their own disability programs, are generally 

very conservative and are hesitant to find disability in a man, 

particularly where it means that money will be paid out of the 

public treasury, and this is the type of doctor generally that
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is selected by the state agency,

An example is Dr, Leavitt here,, who would find no one 

disabled unless they were — even if they had both arms and 

both legs gone ~*

Q Well* he didn't quite put it that way. did he?

A Ho, he didn't quite put it that way.

Q Nb.

A I think it indicates his thinking.

G Mr. Tinsman, let me bring you back to the merits. 

How many specialists had reports in this man's file?

A This man had been seen by Dr. Munslow, who was a

doctor

Q How many? How many?

A As I recall* there were four. Your Honor.

Q Pour.

A And then there was an additional one we submitted 

to the appea.ls council* so five.

Q What would you do, as an attorney, wou3d you de­

mand all five physicians show up at this hearing?

A Ho* sir* I do not say that.

Q What wou]d you do?

A In other words,I would say that the government 

has to have at least one doctor, specialist or non-specialist.

In other words* they have to have some substantial evidence.

Q Well* suppose one showed up, would you object to
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his reference to the reports of the other four?

4 It depends on what the other four found. If the 

other four were finding subjective things, such as noncoopera­

tion and things of that, I 'would object. If they were simply- 

referring to actual positive tests, like the reading of an x-raj 

or —

G Suppose they contain what they usually contain, 

the diagnosis, would you --

A I would object to them referring to another 

doctor’s diagnosis. I would say you have to testify from what 

you found*

Q In this case you would insist on five physicians 

being subpoenaed?

A No, sir, I would not.

Q Being present?

A BJo, sir, I would not. I would insist on only 

one being present, and if the government had one present and he 

testified, then this would be for the hearing examiner to 

evaluate — not all five present. And I would say this, there 

was one specialist who we found out later, because normally 

reports to the state welfare agency are not open to the claim- 

and, we found that a specialist in the same office as of Dr.

Langston, who was relied on by the government, who was a partner 

of his, had found this man did have a post-operative herniated 

disc, but we couldn’t find that out until later because this
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report was not made available to us.

Q Well, 1 still don't understand why the govern­

ment hasn't in effect said to you, look,. Mr. Claimant, you know 

we're going to rely on written reports of doctors, but all you 

have to do is tell us and we will have the doctors there by 

subpoena if you want them. Wow, why isn't that the practical 

situation?

A The practical situation is not there, Your Honor, 

because, number one, they don't have to subpoena who you request 

and, secondly, even if they do •—

Q X know, but you didn't even ask them.

A That's right/because we take the position that 

what in effect then you are requiring us to do is not only 

prove our case but we have to come in, if we put the witnesses 

on, and disprove the government's case.

Q No --

A What if these witnesses testify adversely to -- 

Q You don't know what would have happened if the 

doctors had been there. The government miqhfc well, in putting 

on its case, if-there is any formality at all, the government

might have much preferred to have the live testimony of the

doctor, if he was there.

A Well, they had a second hearing, Your Honor, in 

this case. The government did not choose to call their doctors

in the second hearing, and brought in -- '
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Q Well, you didn't choose to ask them to be there, 

either„ Ail you had to do is say so and they would have been 

there»

A Well, from the reports they certainly wouldn’t 

have helped us, and so it was our position --

Q Exactly, and you tell me that you would always 

have the doctor there» If you thought that doctor was going to 

hurt you, you wouldn't have him there; if you thought he was 

going to help you, you would have him there.

A If I was calling him directly.

Q All you had to do is asfc and, as far as we know, 

the government would have had the doctor there.. And you didn't 

ask.

A But if I had to have a choice between the report 

being relied on by the hearing examiner or the doctor’s personal 

testimony toeing relied on by the hearing examiner, even though 

I knew both were adverse to me, I would rather have the doctor 

there.

Q Well,, why didn’t you ask the doctor to be there?

A Well, it was a decision that we made that we

felt that if we had asked the doctor to be there, in effect, 

number one, w® would be vouching for the doctor, number two, we 

would have had to pay the doctor.

Q Well, I don't know how you can stick the govern­

ment with some agreement by your local bar association that you
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pay doctors. I mean if you issue a subpoena for a doctor, be 

is going to show up.

A Yes, sir, but I have to continue to practice law 

in that community and if you do this as a practical matter 
there are going to be some doctors --

Q You can't build a due process claim out of that,

1 don't think.

A No, we're not building -- in other words, what 

we are saying is that we just don't have this obligation to in 

effect disprove the government's reports. In effect, this 

would mean that any administrative hearing, if the government 

put on the report of a lawyer or an engineer or anything else--

Q No, they tell you in advance we are going to 

rely on the written reports unless you want the live testimony 

there» Now, if you want the doctors there, you just tell us, 

we wall have them there before the hearing ever starts.

A Let me say this, as a practical matter, fa*-.

Justice White, they don't tell you that. They say the reports 

we will rely on can be examined by you on the morning of the 

hearing or in the examiner's office, and be is in Houston and 

it is not feasible to go two-hundred miles to look at the %eport 

that happens to be in his office.

Q Are you suggesting you didn't know you had the 

right to subpoena the doctor?

A Oh, we knew that we had the right to subpoena the
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Q Well, then,, you Knew what choice you had.

A We did not Know all of the reports that he had 

in his file. Some of the reports. Your Honor -- in fact, all 

Social Security reports that are made are not released to the 

claimant. It is against Social Security we have attempted 

to get them in other cases in the federal district court and 

the Social Security Administration has come in and said these 

are not to be released to the claimant, the man that was ex­

amined, because under the federal regulations they are absolute 

ly privileged. So the only time you can see them is when the 

hearing examiner's file is opened to you, which means either 

going to Houston to look at them or on the morning of the hear­

ing.

Q Mr. Tinsman, suppose the examiner says that I 

am going to appoint a medical advisor and I instruct him not 

only to Ioqk at the reports but to personally examine the man, 

and that doctor testifies, does that satisfy you?

A In other words

Q Would that satisfy you?

A Yes, sir, that would satisfy me.

Q So the only difference is that the medical 

advisor didn't personally examine the man?

A That is correct, Your Honor, and it is our po­

sition
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Q That is your only point?

A No, no, no, no, that is our point on the medical 

advisor. Our point is that the government's evidence as to the 

disability was only --

Q It said that my report is based on the reports 

of the other doctors plus my personal examination of the man.

A I would object to that. I would say his opinion 

should be only on his examination of the man.

Q Well* suppose they didn't agree with the report, 

he

A Well, that Is another matter.

G ~~ you mean you don't want him to read the

report?

A X think he can read the report but he must form 

his own independent evaluation. In other words, he can say I 

have read these reports

G Of course.

A -- and I disagree with them.

Q That would satisfy you?

A Yes, sir, that would satisfy me.

Q That is all you want?

A What we want is a man that has examined him to

testify in the hearing, yes, sir. And our position on this 

medical advisor thing is if they really believe in these

doctors, whose reports they say are inherently right, why don't

62



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

«0

a

12

13

14

15

16

n

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

xo

they just bring one of those doctors to be the medical advisor 

rather than bringing in a man who has never examined the man.

Q By the way, who has got the burden of proof,, 

the claimant?

A The claimant has the burden of proof, Your Honor,

Q That is what 1 thought.

A And he has the burden of proof and --

Q And so the government asking you to prove vour

case is not really turning things around.

A Well,, when we bring our doctor who testifies 

that this man is totally disabled, Your Honor, we fee] that we 

have met our burden of proof, and then the burden of -- if the 

government wishes to contest this,, then they must come in with 

the proof that says no, your doctor is wrong, he is not dis­

abled .

Q Suppose Congress passed a law providing these 

people to sue in court, but provided in the 3aw hearsay evidence 

would be admissible?

A Well, I think, Your Honor, that if we really 

feel that what Mr. Justice Brennan said in Goldberg is that — 

in almost every setting where important decisions turn on 

questions of fact -- due process requires an opportunity to 

confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses, that this would 

be highly suspect as a violation of due process, that Congress 

cannot provide this. Now, the Court said almost every situation
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is for this Court to determine which are the exceptions»
MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: Thank you, Mr. Tinsman.
Mr. Friedman, we have gone considerably over, if you 

have some more observations, we will give you seme additional 
time here.

MR. FRIEDMAN: Thank you --
MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: Flow much do you think you

would —
MR. FRIEDMAN: Oh, I think another five minutes will 

certainly be plenty.
ARGUMENT OF DANIEL M. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.,
ON BEHALF OF PETITIONER -- REBUTTAL 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Right at the outset, I t^ould just 
make two little factual points. First, in the previous dis­
cussion over the role of the examiner in this case, I want to 
make it clear, these examiners are appointed under the 
Administrative Procedure Act. They are the typical APA examin­
ers who preside at normal agency hearings. ' They are not under 
the control of the Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare. 
They are Independent examiners.

Now, on another point that was made, I have been

advised by the Social Security people that if

subpoenaed at the request of the claimant, the government will
pay a reasonable fee for his appearance. I am also told that
if a request is made to examine the file prior to the hearing,
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and if the hearing examineris office is 200 or 250 miles away, 

arrangements can be made to temporarily send the file to a 

local place where the man is so that the claimant or his 

attorney can examine it.

Now, finally, I think it is important to note two 

aspects of the case. First, on the medical examiner Fs testimony, 

it seems to me that basically what the medical examinee's doina 

in this case is pretty much the same tbina --

Q Adviser, you mean?

A Pardon?

Q Adviser.

A The medical adviser. Ism sorry, I misspoke my­

self. What the medical adviser is doing in this case is what 

any expert witness is doing, the only difference is in the 

case of the traditional expert witness in court, he gives his 

opinions in response to a hypothetical question, a whole string 

of hypotheses that are put together. And I take it if in this 

case the examiner had attempted to summarise the medical 

reports that had been presented and then to summarise what had 

been testified to at the hearing, there would be no objection

to the adviser giving his expert judgment on that basis.

Now, certainly in this kind of informal proceeding 

that we have in these hearings, ,1 don't think there is any 

need to resort to such formalism. The examiner made it very 

clear in his questions put to the medical examiner, that he

15
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was asking the medical examiner to give his opinion on the 

basis of the material included in the reports, on the basis of 

the testimony, and to whatever extent there might be any 

infirmities in the report, to whatever extent there might be 

reason that the report might not be accepted, that was clear 

on the record. This is not the case of a jury having to have 

expert opinion solicited on the basis of hypothetical questions 

because otherwise they might assume facts that hadn!t been 

proven. This is an informal administrative proceeding.

Now, the charge has been made here that the examiner 

was unfair, that this whole proceeding is unfair, and there 

are references to the statement of the need for cross- 

examination and so on.

Q Does the statute use the word "unfair"?

A No, no. The statute. Your Honor, says that the 

Secretary shall -- it says the Secretary shall have full power 

to make rules and regulations and shall adopt reasonable rules 

and regulations to regulate and provide for the nature and 

extent of the proof and the evidence and the method of taking 

and furnishing the same. And then under that statute the 

Secretary has adopted regulations which give the examiner 

broad authority to conduct the hearing as he sees fit, and it

says that it is within the discretion of the examiner to deter­

mine the procedures as hearing examiner provided it is in such 

nature as to afford the parties a reasonable opportunity for a
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fair hearing.

We think that has been given, and we think the fair­

ness of this is demonstrated by the fact that in at least a 

third of these cases the claimant prevails after the hearinq. 

And I suppose in many instances it may be that when the examine 

receives the claimant before him. he gets a different view of 

the examiner's judgment as to what the reports show and what 

their significance is.

Q Mr. Friedman, is the hearing of these kinds of 

cases a full-time job for these examiners?

A Yes, this is a --

Q This is all they do?

A Yes, this is all they do. And I might say that 

these examiners, prior to the time they start on the job, they 

get seme kind of a course in which they get some basic medica!! 

information, you kno\vc a six- or eight-week course, in which 

they are instructed, I understand, by various specialists in 

the field. And certainly when, as I said, the proceeding was 

not an adversary one, and the failure of the claimant in this 

case even to request that these witnesses be made available 

-- he never subpoenaed them. And the court of appeals -- he 

doesn't mention that the court of appeals itself in this case 

recognised that his failure to call the witnesses precluded 

him from complaining of the fact they weren't there for cross- 

examination.

r
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Q Suppose the Congress were to pass a law pro­

viding that cases against private insurance companies should 

be tried under this same statute, and that the findings of the 

Secretary -would be final and binding, what would you say about 

that?

A Well, in effect, 1 think it would again depend 

on what kind of case it was» There might be some problems of 

the Seventh Amendment on the right to a jury trial, but we do 

have

Q It would be, wouldn't it?

A Yes, but we do have a similar kind of proceed­

ing, Mr. Justice, under the Harbor Workers Compensation 

statute which traditionally you have it held before a deputy 

commissioner and there are two parties. There will be the 

claimant on the one hand and the --

Q That is against the government? That is the 

difference, isn’t it?

A That is a government case, yes.

Q That is the difference in both of these cases,

isn’t it?

A That is correct. That is right. This is the 

government, and the government I think can, in dealinq with 

these many problems resort to these more informal proeeedinas 

that have been developed in recent years.

Thank you.
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MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: Thank you, Mr. Friedman. 

Thank you, Mr. Tinsman. Mr. Tins man, you acted at the Court8 s 

request and our appointment?

MS. TINSMAN: Yes, Your Honor,

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: We thank you for you*" 

assistance to not only the petitioner here but for you’' 

assistance to the Court.

MR. TINSMANi Thank you. Your Honor.

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: The case is submitted.

(Whereupon, at 1:25 o'clock p.tn., argument in the 

above-entitled matter was concluded.)
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